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Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 

Five Rivers Community Health & Wellbeing Centre, 

Hulse Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 3NR 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Dear
 
Licensing Act 2003 – Application for Variation of Licence 
The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 
 
Address of Premises: Bredy Gate, Bredy Farm, Bredy Lane, Burton Bradstock, Bridport, 
DT6 4ND 
 
I refer to your application dated 4th May 2022 for a Variation of Licence for the above 
premises. 
 
Based on the information received, I write to inform you that I have no adverse comments 
to make. However, additional information or action may be required relating to the 
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 and will be addressed separately. 

 
The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 
 
Articles 9 & 11 of The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 require that a suitable 
and sufficient fire risk assessment is completed, and the significant findings are recorded. 
 

• Further guidance can be found in the “Fire Safety – Risk Assessment” publication for 
this premises type, available as a free download from www.gov.uk (fire safety law 
and guidance documents for business). 

 
I take this opportunity to remind you that fire safety is a dynamic process to be considered 
on a daily basis, and the assessment of fire risk should be constantly under review and 
updated as required, especially where the risk in the premises has been affected by 
alterations, changes in procedures, use or occupancy. 

Direct Line:   

Email:  

Your ref:   

My ref: L0001342/123906   

Date: 09 June 2022 

Bredy Gate 
Bredy Farm 
Bredy Lane 
Burton Bradstock 
DT6 4ND 
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Additional Support and Information 
 
If you require further information about your responsibilities on how to comply with the law or 
access additional help or guidance, please visit our website; dwfire.org.uk. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

Fire Safety Inspector            

https://www.dwfire.org.uk/


From:                                         SaSteam
Sent:                                           24 May 2022 12:28
To:                                               Licensing
Subject:                                     RE: Applica�on For Varia�on Of Premises License
 

Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
Categories:                              Roy K
 
Good Morning
 
The licence has been checked by Safeguarding and Standards Advisor – no concerns for
Premises or Designated Licence Supervisor.
 
Kind regards
 
Rebecca Trent
Senior Team Administrator
BST Central 1a
Dorset Council

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

 
From: Licensing <licensing@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 

 Sent: 19 May 2022 13:54
To:

 Subject: Applica�on For Varia�on Of Premises License
 
Please find a�ached a varia�on applica�on and plan for Bredy Gate, Bredy Farm, Burton Bradstock.
 
If you have any comments please may I have them by 16 June 2022.
 

mailto:sasteam@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK


 
Many thanks
 
 
Kathryn Miller
Senior Licensing Officer
Community and Public Protection
Dorset Council

01305 838028
licensing@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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